
CITY OF 

 

HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
  

  

MAYOR                       

Jim Pappas                       
                      
 

CITY COUNCIL                    CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
Stuart Marks             Tom Fullen, MPA, CPM 
Fidel Sapien 
Linda Knox                                                                                                                                     
Chip Cowell                                                    
Jay Carlton 

 
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

AGENDA 
 
The Zoning Board of Adjustment of the City of Hunters Creek Village, Texas will meet in 
regular session Monday, February 26, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. in City Hall, #1 Hunters Creek 
Place, Houston, Texas 77024 to consider the following items. 

 
Call the meeting to order and the roll of appointed officers will be taken. 
 

A. PUBLIC COMMENTS At this time, any person with city-related business may 
speak to the Board.  In compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, if a 
member of the public comments or inquires about a subject that is not 
specifically identified on the agenda, a member of the board or a staff member 
may only respond by giving a statement of specific factual information or by 
reciting existing policy. The Board may not deliberate or vote on the matter. 
 

B. REGULAR AGENDA 
 

1. Discussion and possible action to approve the minutes of the September 
25, 2023 meeting. 

 
2. An application from Chris & Michelle Angelides, for a variance to Section 

44-159(c)3 of the Zoning Chapter, Height regulations, to reduce the 
required setback of 15ft for a covered patio addition to be located at 206 
Voss Road, Hunters Creek Village, Texas, 77024 (also known as, Lot 6, 
Bayou Bend Estates R/P Subdivision). 

 
Adjourn Open Meeting 
 
CERTIFICATION 
I, the undersigned authority, does hereby certify that this Notice of a Meeting was posted 
on the bulletin board at City Hall, #1 Hunters Creek Place, a place convenient and readily 
accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice was posted on the following 
date and time: February 23, 2024 at 1:00 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for 
at least 72 hours before said meeting was convened.  

 
 
 
 
 



_________________________ 
Tom Fullen, City Administrator  
Acting City Secretary 
 
The City Hall is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available.  Persons with 
disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or services such as interpreters 
for persons who are deaf or hearing impaired, readers, or large print, are requested to contact the City 
Administrator’s Office at 713.465.2150, by fax at 713.465.8357, or by email at 
tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com  Requests should be made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.  This 
agenda is posted on the city’s web site at http://cityofhunterscreek.com  

mailto:tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com
http://cityofhunterscreek.com/


 

 

CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE, TEXAS 
MINUTES OF THE  

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
September 25, 2023 

 
The Board of Adjustment of the City of Hunters Creek Village, Texas, convened a regular 
meeting on September 25, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall at #1 Hunters Creek Place, 
Hunters Creek Village, Texas. Members of the public were invited to attend the meeting 
in person. 
 
Call to order and the roll of elected and appointed officers.  
 
The meeting was called to order at 6:02 p.m. by Vice Chairman, Kelley Somoza.  In 
attendance were regular Board Members, Kelley Somoza, Steve Pearson, John 
Braddock, and Chris Knop, and alternate Board Member, Brady Dodson.  Also 
present were: Tom Fullen, City Administrator; and Mary Ann Powell, City Attorney. 
  
1. Discussion and possible action to approve the minutes of the May 22, 2023 

meeting. 
  

Board Member Pearson made a motion to approve the minutes of the May 
22, 2023, meeting. Board Member Braddock seconded the motion and the 
motion carried unanimously. 

 
2. An application from Insuk Koo, for a variance to Section 44-161(2)c. of the Zoning 

Chapter to reduce the minimum setback distance for a side-facing garage to be 
constructed at 307 Hunters Trail St, Hunters Creek Village, Texas, 77024 (also 
known as, Lot 28, Block 3, Hunterwood Subdivision). 

 
 Board Member Braddock made a motion to grant the variance to reduce the 

minimum setback distance for a side-facing garage to be constructed at 307 
Hunters Trail St, Hunters Creek Village, Texas, 77024.  Board Member 
Dodson seconded the motion. The vote to approve the motion was 
unanimous. 

 
3. An application from Insuk Koo, for a variance to Section 44-161(2)c. of the Zoning 

Chapter to reduce the minimum setback distance and to allow the front edge of the 
garage opening to be forward of the front line of the residence for a side-facing 
garage to be constructed at 311 Hunters Trail St, Hunters Creek Village, Texas, 
77024 (also known as, Lot 27, Block 3, Hunterwood Subdivision). 
 

Board Member Braddock made a motion to grant the variance to reduce the 
minimum setback distance and to allow the front edge of the garage opening 
to be forward of the front line of the residence for a side-facing garage to be 
constructed at 311 Hunters Trail St, Hunters Creek Village, Texas, 77024.  
Board Member Pearson seconded the motion. The vote to approve the 
motion was unanimous. 

DR
AF
T







 

 

Board Member Chris Knop arrived at 6:07 p.m. and was present for the 
discussion and the votes of the Board on items 2 and 3. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 6:35 p.m., the meeting adjourned. 

______________________________________________________________________ 
 
These minutes were approved on the ____ day of February, 2024. 
 
 
_____________________ 
Brad Klein, Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
Tom Fullen, City Administrator 
Acting City Secretary  

DR
AF
T



9 
...

...
.. 

. 

,.. 
; 

!, _
_ _

 ,, ..... { 

\ I 

-;
: 

l 
'"

"
' 

9 
! 

•·
-

.. 
-
~
 

• " 
·
-
~ 

9 

9 

.
.
 :7
;!
,.
,~
 

-
-
o

 
9 

P
ro

pe
rty

 li
ne

 

9 
~
 

V
IC

IN
IT

Y
 M

A
P

 

ce
nt

er
lin

e 

Vo
ss

 R
oa

d 12
2'

 

--
--

--
--

-1
 

r-
--

-
I 

~
 

I 
I 

p"
' 

I 
I 

<-0 

I 
1 

I 
I 

~~
~ 

I 
I 

?J.~
'·I'

~; 
I 

....
 \ 

is·
 
I 

~
\ 

I 
I 

w
 

I 
I 

29
' 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 

·-
I 

I 
w

a
ll 

lin
e 

H
O

U
SE

 
I 

I 
I 

I 
. 
u 

I 
~ 

I 
'
,
 

P
oo

l 
~ 

I 
"-<

"-
. 

3
7

 
I 

'
\ 

-
P

ro
po

se
d 

\ 
I 

co
nc

re
te

 
I 

I 
I 

\ 
\ 

I 
I 

\ 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I~
 

"1
 

I 
\ 

I 
I 

co
nt

>S
O

it 

co
nt

>
4S

!t
 

co
nt

>
40

1t
 

c
o

n
t»

 S
it

 

co
nt

>
30

!t
 

co
nt

>
2S

lt
 

\ 
I 

Pr
op

e
rty

 lm
e 

) 
' 

\ 
I 

I 
I 

I 
l'i

 
I 

I 
.. 

l 
I 

I 
~\

 
I 

-, 
I 

I 
I 

I 
l 

I 
I 

I 
I 

\ 
I 

I 
I 

I 
,,, 

I 
I 

?. 
I 

I 
i 

I 
I 

~ 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

L
 _

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
 _J

 

94
' 

P
ro

pe
rty

 li
ne

 

SI
T_

E_
PL

AN
 

1"
 =

 5
5'

-0
"

 

:i,
<:J

~· 
c.

,O
~Q

 .,/
'>"

~ 
(,r

P
 

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
: 

~ 0 w
 

0 ~ ll
. 

Il
l 

C
} z ~ 0 

~ 
v 

c 
N

 
ll

) 
C

) 
\3

 
r-

• -
U

) 
r

el
) 

U
) 

~
~
~
 

U
) 
'° 

. 
ll

) 
C

) 
c 

:2
N

,9
 

-
::s

 
ll

) 
(
)
 

~
 

:t
 

<
 

I!? 
...

. 
0 

.... 
·-

j9
 

a; 
U

) 
.µ

 
c:

 
(1

J 
-

~ 
t! 

u
~
 

ltJ
 

L.
. 

0::
: 

ltJ
 

z :s Q.
.. 

lU
 

!::
 

\S
) 

U)
 

D
A

TE
: 

9/
8/

23
 

~
 



LEGEND • l1ENS ~':.:'~ IN • P.R.C. - POINT OF ~ CURVAl\llE 
A.E. - AEJIM. EASDIENT M.P, - METAL POSI' P.T.. - POINT OF TAllGENCV _A_. NOT TO SCALE 
BJ.. - llUIJllNO LINE U.U.£. - IUICIPAL U1IJ1Y EA9EllENT P..11.E. - "'8JC U1IJ1Y EASEMENT -y ~-

0 - COH1RU. MllNllENT -/ f--1 f-- • WOODEN FENCE 
e • PROPERIY CCRNER )( )( • atMI I.II( FENCE 

llRS - BEARS P.A.£. - PEllllMIBfT ACCESS EASEMENT S.LR. - SET IAllll RQD G - CllY ANCHOR 
c.F-4 - a.ERK'S FIE IUMIER P.C. •POINT OF CllWAlURE s.sL • SMITNtY SEWER EAllEllENT 

~ •METAL FENCE • PRllPSt1Y UIE 

D£ • DRAIUdlE EA9EllENT P.C.C. - POIO' OF CClllPOUND CURVA11JRESlll.SE. • snRI SEWER EASEllENT e - POllER POLE - EASElotEHf LINE 
EL• El.ECRC EASEllENT PJ. - PQllT OF INIB&:CIDI U.T.S. • 1911&£ TO SET s. 

-!--!--- • ~ FENCE 
... >/ - \1lftL fDl(E 

F' J.P.• FlllND IRON PFE P .E. - POOL EQUFUEKT U.£. .. U1IJlY EASEIEfT 'OI' .. SEINCE DROP 
F'J.R.- FlllND IRON RQD P.O.S. .. PClllT CF llEllllHllG W.L..E. • WATER UNE EASEMENT • llUIUllNG SElUCIC LINE • OVERHEAD ELm1RIC 

POWER LIE 
fND. • FaH> P.O.C. • POINT CF C01AtENC1NG W.P. • WOODEN PClST ILF.lt.F. • SEARCHED F'OR, NOT RIJND=-----
F' .P .P. • FlllNI PHJE> PFE P.P. • POIER POLE w.s.E. • WATER • SE1llER EASEMENT - • llUIUllNG WN.1. 

U: S 43" 23'47" W 40.12' 
L2: S 86. 04'20" W 104. 79' 

"A.d' .. ·•, 

·~ . ·.· ..... ~. .: <·: .. '.: :,.: . ....•. 

19.2 

Im 

Reviewed & Accepted by: 

POOL 

TWO STORY 

FR.AME W/SlUCCO 

13.5 

HOUSTON RAQUET CLUB 
C.F.IJ 20070753550 

U.T.S. _ •• _.., -···-
{NO ACCESS) ' 00 f (NO ACCEss) 

RINER STEPHEN N 
C.F.# RP-2022-134506 

4.0' 

~ 

17.0 
' J . 
: 

' ~· .. 
ao WOOD .. 

gl ~, g FORM 
' · ..... _. 

·,,; 
I_.: 

17.0 

ID 

ti 

24.0 

DETAIL 

NOT TO SCALE 

Date __ 

-n 
0 
oi 
CX> 
ti') 

r---:t= J- ' £AF 

3: 

206 VOSS ROAD 
(100' R.O.W.) 

30' D.E. 

LOT 5 

Date 

~ 
~ 
0 

0 

i5 
m 
< 
~ 
~ 
:Ii 

SCALE 
t 1•=70' 
E 

• -z: ·C"IJ-. . 
. M. 

I 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
NOTES: 
- BE'ARING B.tSIS: PlAT 
- SUBJECr 10 Nff Nm ALL RECORDED AND 
UNRECOROED £ASEMENlS 
- SURVEYOR HAS NOT INOEPENDENT1.Y ABSTRACTED 
PROPERIY 
- UNDERGROUND UTIU1Y INSTALLATIONS. 
UNDERGROUND IMPR<MMENl'S, FOUNDATIONS 
AND/OR OTHER UNDERGROUND STRUCTURES WERE 
NOT LOCATED BV TiilS SURI/EV 
- 1lflS SURVEY IS CERT1FlfD FOR llilS 
1RANSACT10N ONLY, IT IS NOT ~ 10 
ADDIT10NAI.. INS11TUTIONS OR SUBSEQUENT OWNERS 
- llilS SURVEY WAS COMPLETED WllHOUT 1HE 
BENEFTT OF A mu: REPORT/COMMIJMENT. 
ADDIT10NAL BUILDING SEIBACI< LINES, £ASEMENTS 
OR RIGHTS-OF-WAY MAY APPLY 
- SUBJECT 10 ZONING AND BUILDING ORDINANCES 
ENFORCED BV LOCAL MUNICIPAIJ11ES 
- REVISED 12-29-2023 10 ADD DRAINAGE ESMT, 
NO ADDITlONAL TRIP 10 lliE f1B.D WAS MADE. 

LOT SIX (6), OF BAYOU BEND ESTATES, A REPLAT OF LOT FIVE (5), AN ADDITION IN HARRIS 
COUNTY, lEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 343, PAGE 
109, OF THE MAP RECORDS OF HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 

ADDRESS 
CHRISTOS ANGELIDES 

I DO HEREBY CERTIFY 1HAT THIS SUR'JEY WAS 1HIS DAY MADE ON THE 
GROOND OF 1HE PROPERTY l..EGAU...Y ~ l£REON (OR ON ATTAa£D 
SHEEl), AND 'THERE ARE NO ENCROAQIMBllS EXCEPT AS SHOWN, ANO WAS 
DONE BY ME OR UNDER MY SUP£RVISION. 

206 VOSS ROAD 

JOB # 2312196 

DATE 12-22-23 REV 12-29-2023 

Gf# N/A 

PRO-SU RV 
P.O. BOX 1366, FRIENDSWOOD, 1X 77549 

PHONE: 281-996-1113 FAX: 281-996-0112 
EMAIL: orderaGprosurv.net 

T.B.P.E.LS. FIRM 110119300 
ONLY SUR\£Y MAPS lll1H 1HE SUl\E'IQR"S ORICINN.. 
SICNAnJRE ARE CQUNE 1RUE AND CXlRRECI' CCPES 

OF 'DE SURIJEl'OR'S ClllmW.. WORK AND ClPllON 

@ 2023 PRO-SURV -ALL RIGHTS RESERVED 



E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 H
O

U
S

E
 

·'
@

 

\ ~
 <

 

c 
,..,, ~
 

@
 

@
 

e
a
!
 

11
11

1.
. 
~
I
 

• 

H
H

B
IO

A
L

 H
O

T
B

a
 

1
.
P
l
l
!
L
D
V
l
!
l
l
;
l
l
"
'
l
'
A
U
.
t
=
D
M
O
I
T
I
O
f
!
t
T
O
~
l
'
l
"
A
l
l
l
.
J
R
r
l
'
M
T
U
T
M
!
 

M
~
~
.
u
a
.
i
1
M
:
J
>
n
r
'
1
M
r
1
t
O
C
o
E
&
D
t
~
l
"
l
f
f
H
~
~
 

T
t
Q
l
.
r
l
'
\
.
e
T
O
A
U
.
M
.
l
.
1
'
l
l
l
l
l
#
I
L
&
,
~
&
~
I
M
G
!
5
'
 

2.
ll

O
P

l!
:l

fl
tl

ll
"&

l.
lt

lK
'il

N
O

M
'I

M
l!

ll
"l

tO
l"

D
tT

Y
. 

!
l
.
~
.
t
.
H
P
H
'
l
l
f
f
T
A
I
N
T
E
M
N
'
~
"
"
'
1
'
e
G
T
!
O
t
t
O
l
'
e
>
a
!
i
1
1
1
1
6
 

~
~
"
"
T
H
i
i
i
'
~
 

4 
M
O
U
M
T
M
e
e
w
.
M
I
G
A
L
U
M
l
1
9
M
W
.
~
 

5
.
l
'
"
'
T
~
~
l
'
C
P
,
l
i
l
l
l
M
t
r
f
U
l
'
J
'
~
l
l
l
l
M
~
"
'
5
1
>
.
~
~
T
O
P
'
 

T
1'

¥1
'1

11
D

J!
C

r . 
._6

 C.
.
$
W
J
.
.
"
'
*
"
'
4
1
L
I
A
A
l
:
l
l
l
H
I
M
&
U
r
'
t
'
!
H
A
L
L
!
l
i
f
i
~
I
T
I
Q
W
6
 

1'f
U

Cf
l. T

O
 e

t.
9H

l1
'T

ltl
0 

ll
D

 ,i
,;.I

D
 t

lO
T

ll
'Y

O
B

lf
tl

l!
ll

l'
"'

M
ft

 
O
l
!
K
~
~
D
~
'
1
1
4
1
'
1
.
A
N
:
!
O
l
t
!
1
"
2
U
l
M
l
:
l
m
~
.
 

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 F
LO

O
R

 P
LA

N
 F

O
R

 P
A

T
IO

 E
X

T
E

N
S

IO
N

 
S

C
A

LE
: 

1
/8

" 
=

 1
'-

0
" 

I i 
.....

... 
. 

U
P 

,, 

/ 

I 

... ~
 

~
 

l:
N

G
IN

E
E

R
: 

~ 0 w
 

0 ~ Q
..

 

(/
) 

(!
) z ... ~ 0 

~ 
~
 

c 
N

 
cu

 
0 

" 
r-

• -
U

) 
r

U
) 

U
) 

~
~
~
 

U
) 
"° 

~ 
cu

 0
 

c 
~
N
.
S
 

-
:
l 

cu 
0 

~
 

J:
 

<
 

~
 

I.
. 

0 
I.

. 
·
-

ra
 

i..
. 

Vi 
~
 

c 
Q

J 
~
 

=
 (

/) 
~
~
 

u'
f:

 
~
 ~

 

z ::5 Q.
.. O
l c c _. u..
. 

Vi 

D
A

T
E

: 
1/

18
/2

4 

~
 



~
 < 

@
 

" 
.f

 
...

 ~!
).

.
. 

~
 <

 

~
 <

 

~
 <

 

~
OP

OS
ED
 FL

O
O

R
 P

LA
N

 F
O

R
 P

A
T

IO
 E

X
T

E
N

S
IO

N
 

~
S
C
A
L
E
:
 1

/8
" 

=
 1

'-
0

" 

/<~
 <
 

~
 - IL 

~ ~ 

_
_

J
 

~ ~ 

~ ;;: 

3
'-5

3
/4

" 
5'

-1
1"

 

<
])

m
 ~
 3

D
B2

"7
 

I 
l!:

$!
11

t}
R

 
R

E
F

 

~
 ~
 

~ 

' 1 
O

B
3

0
 

' 
' 

1
_

_
,.

.,
..

e
 ..

 ..
,_
,.
.~
 .
. .

.,
,.

J 

B
1

1
R

 
~
 B

11
L 

~
 

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 N

O
T

E
&

 

3•
 .. 5

11 ©
 

3D
B

21
 

~
 

1.
 F

IE
LD

 V
E

R
IF

Y
 A

L
L

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

 T
O

 A
S

C
E

R
T

A
IN

 A
N

Y
 P

R
O

T
E

C
T

IV
E

 
-

M
E

A
S

U
R

E
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 B

E
F

O
R

E
 P

R
O

C
E

E
D

IN
G

 ~
I
T
H
 A

N
'!'

 Y
W
~
.
 

lU
 

T
H

IS
 A

P
P

LI
E

S
 T

O
 A

L
L

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LS
, 

IT
E

M
S

 &
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 

~
 - lU 2.

 N
O

 D
E

B
R

IS
 ~
I
L
L
 R

E
M

A
IN

 O
N

 T
H

E
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
. 

3.
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
 A

N
D

 M
A

IN
T

A
IN

 T
E

M
P

O
A

A
F

t!
' P

R
O

T
E

C
T

IO
N

 O
F

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

S
 O

N
 T

H
E

 P
R

O
P

 
4.

 M
O

U
N

T
 M

E
C

H
A

N
IC

A
L

 U
N

IT
S

 A
fJ

 N
E

C
E

S
S

A
R

Y
' 

5.
 P

A
T

C
H

 A
N

D
/O

R
 R

E
P

A
IR

 A
N

Y
 S

U
R

F
A

C
E

 D
A

M
A

G
E

D
 A

fJ
 A

 R
E

S
U

LT
 O

F
 

T
H

IS
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
. 

6.
 G

. 
C

. 
S

H
A

LL
 F

A
M

IL
IA

R
IZ

E
 H

IM
S

E
L

F
 ~
I
T
H
 A

LL
 S

IT
E

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

 
P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 S

U
B

M
IT

T
IN

G
 B

ID
 A

N
D

 N
O

T
IF

Y
 D

E
S

IG
N

E
R

 O
F

 A
N

'!'
 

D
IS

C
R

E
P

A
N

C
IE

S
 N

O
T

E
D

 O
N

 P
LA

N
S

 O
R

 S
IT

E
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S
. 

~ I- ., iD
 
~
 

F
H

6
4

5
L

 

2'
 

E
X

15
T

IN
GI

 P
A

T
IO

 
G

lO
BE

 
R

S
U

R
F

A
C

.c
D

 

&:
/ 

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
: 

~ Q
 

w
 

0 >
 

~ Q
. 

U
l 

l!J
 z .... ~ 0 

~ 
..,,.

 
c 

N
 

cu 
0 

~
 

r-
• -

U
) 
r

U
) 

U
) 

~
~
~
 

U
) 
'° 

-
cu 

0 
s: 

~
N
.
9
 

-
:::s

 
cu 

() 
~
 

:r
 

<
 

~
 

i..
. 

0 
i..

. 
·
-

ro 
i..

. 
..

. 
Q

) 
(/

) 
+

.I
 

c 
Q

) 
~
 

Cl
) 
~
 

.c
 

u 
'i!: 

~
~
 

z :s IL
 

D!
 

<.'.
:) 

<.'.
:) 
~
 

lL
 

+
.I

 
U

l 

D
A

T
E

: 
1

/1
8

/2
4

 

3 



~
 
-
-
-
-
-
-

-~
-
(}

) 
-
~
 
~

-
-
-
-

--
-·

--
--

---
···

--
--

--
--

..
 ---

--1
 ~
 L
~
V
~
L
 3

 
__

_ 
-·

--
I' 

1
0

-0
 

-
-
-
-

-., 
--

-
1

-
-

-,
--

--
-
-
-

L
_
~
;
 

I 
1-~
~
 

I 
I I I 

I 

I 
.
-
-

·-
• 

-
---

' 
II 

I 

I 
I 

I I~
 

I 
II 

I 
~ 

-1 
~ 

I 
I 

·1
 

11 

I 
I I

 
'I 

~ 
I 

r-
-

I 

---
--3

===
--\
~
 

--
l:

=:
-

ILi
 

21
 

~ -
'~ 

: 
__

 __
Jl 

__
__

__
 

~~·~'
{.EL2

 
I 

I 
I 

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
+

 
G

R
A

D
E

 2
 

· 
r 

-
-~
 o· O

" 
-
-

;I 
I 1 

-
~-

't--
---

---
-

1 
~ --

A
 
G~D

E 1 ~
 ~i~~

L 1 
--

-~ -
"
"
 "

" 
4"

 
-
-
-

-
-
;;

-
~
 

--
-
-

-
--

S
O

U
T

H
 E

LE
V

A
T

IO
N

 
S

C
A

LE
: 

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-

0
" 

G
) 

@
 

N
O

T
E

 S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
 

2
X

e
R

A
F

T
E

R
S

@
1

6
" 

O
.G

 
4 

X
 1

2 
B

E
A

M
S

 P
LA

C
E

D
 O

N
 P

O
S

T
S

 
M

O
D

IF
IE

D
 B

IT
U

M
E

N
 R

O
O

F
IN

G
 O

N
 1

5 
LB

S
 R

O
O

F
IN

G
 

O
V

E
R

 D
O

U
B

LE
 U

N
D

E
R

LA
Y

M
E

N
T

 A
P

P
LI

C
A

T
IO

N
 A

S
 

R
E

G
U

IR
E

D
 I

N
 A

G
G

O
R

D
A

N
G

E
 ~
I
T
H
 S

E
C

T
IO

N
 R

c:
m

s.
1

.1
 

4 
X

 4
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 P
O

S
T

S
 A

T
T

A
C

H
E

D
 T

O
 C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
 S

LA
B

 
Y'

ll 
S

IM
P

S
O

N
 S

T
R

O
N

G
-T

IE
 C

O
LU

M
N

 B
A

S
E

 E
M

B
E

D
D

E
D

 
IN

T
O

 G
O

N
G

R
E

T
E

 A
N

D
 B

O
LT

E
D

 T
O

 C
O

LU
M

N
 Y

'tl
 

G
LA

D
D

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L 
T

B
D

 

c51
t 

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
: 

~ 0 w
 

0 ~ c.
 

Il
l 

(.!
) z ~ 0 

~ 
~ 

c: 
0 

~
 

r-
• -

IS
) 
r

IS
) 

IS
) 

~
~
~
 

IS
) 

..a
 

-
~
 0

 
c:

 
"
N

.$
 

=
 

:J
 

~
 

0 
~
 

J:
 

<
 

I..
. 
~ 

I
.
.
.
·
-

B
 ~
 

V
')

 
+

J
 

c:
 

(L
l 

-

(L
l 
~
 

.c
. 

<
( 

~I
..

. 
~I

..
. .f9

 
V

')
 

z C
)\

O
 

-
-
1

 
1

-
-

~
~
 

w
il

l 
-
1

0
 

w
 

D
A

T
E

: 
1/

18
/2

4 

~
 




